

[Bağlantılar](#)

Yurt Dışı Gelir İdareleri

Yurtdışı Gelir İdareleri

	ARMENIA	Federal Central Office For Taxes	http://www.haci.gov.am/
	AMERIKA BIRLEŞİK DEVLETLERİ	Internal Revenue Service (IRS)	http://www.irs.gov/
	ANDORA	Ministry of Finance	http://www.finances.ad/
	ARJANTİN	Federal Administration of Public Revenues	http://www.afip.gov.ar/
	AUSTRALYA	Australian Taxation Office	http://www.ato.gov.au/
	AVUSTURYA	Federal Ministry of Finance	http://www.bmf.gv.at/
	AZERBAIJAN	Ministry of Taxation	http://www.mtax.gov.az/
	BANGLADEŞ	National Board of Revenue	http://nbr.gov.bd/
	BELJİKA	Administration of the Treasury	http://www.treasury.gov.be/
	BERMUDA	Office of the Tax Commissioner	http://www.taxcomrma.gov.bm/
	BOLİVYA	National Service of Internal Revenues	http://www.economiafinanzas.gob.bo/
	BOSNA HERSEK	Federal Ministry of Finance	http://www.mf.gov.ba/
	BREZİLYA	Federal Revenue and Customs Administration	http://www.receita.fazenda.gov.br/
	BULGARİSTAN	Ministry of Finance	http://www.mof.bg/
	BUTAN	Ministry of Finance	http://www.mof.gov.bt/
	CAD	General Inspectorate of Finance	http://finances.gov.ca/
	ÇEK CUMHURİYETİ	Ministry of Finance of the Czech Republic	http://www.mfcr.cz/page/uhod/
	DANİMARKA	The Danish Ministry of Taxation	http://www.skat.dk/
	DOMİNİK CUMHURİYETİ	General Directorate of Internal Revenue	http://www.dgii.gov.do/
	ENDONEZYA	Directorate General of Taxes	http://www.pajak.go.id/
	ESTONYA	Estonian Tax and Customs Board	http://www.emta.ee/
	FAROE ADALARI	Customs and Tax Authority	http://www.taks.fo/
	FİJİ	Directorate of Taxes	http://www.finances.gov.fj/
	FİNLANDYA	Bureau of Internal Revenue	http://www.vero.fi/
	FRANSA	Fiscal Administration	http://www.impots.gouv.fr/
	GÜNEY AFRIKA	South African Revenue Services (SARS)	http://www.sars.gov.za/
	GÜNEY KORE	National Tax Service	http://www.nfs.go.kr/
	HRIVİSTAN	Tax Administration	http://www.georgian-tax.gov.ge/html/page.do?act=show
	HİNDİSTAN	Ministry of Finance and Company Affairs	http://www.mca.gov.in/
	HOLLANDA	Tax and Customs Administration	http://www.belastingdienst.nl/
	HONG KONG	Internal Revenue Department	http://www.ird.gov.hk/
	İNGİLTERE	Internal Revenue	http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/
	İRAN	State Tax Organization	http://www.tarafdari.ir/
	İRLANDA	Revenue Commissioners	http://www.revenue.ie/
	İSPANYA	Tax Administration	http://www.aeat.es/
	İSRAİL	Income Tax Commission	http://www.taxes.gov.il/
	İSVEÇ	National Tax Board of Sweden	http://skatteverket.se/
	İSVİÇRE	Federal Tax Administration	http://www.estv.admin.ch/
	İTALYA	Tax Administration Department of Fiscal Policies	http://www.agenziatelegrafica.it/vercom/vercom.html http://www.agenzia.it/
	İZLANDIA	Internal Revenue Directorate	http://www.rsk.is/
	JAPONYA	National Tax Agency	http://www.nta.go.jp/
	KANADA	The Canada Revenue Agency (CRA)	http://www.cra-arc.gc.ca/
	KENYA	Revenue Authority	http://www.revenue.go.ke/
	LETONYA	Ministry of Finance State Revenue Service	http://www.fsa.gov.lv/ http://www.vrs.gov.lv/
	LİTVANYA	State Tax Inspectorate	http://www.vmi.lt/
	LÜKSEMBURG	Ministry of Finance Customs and Excise Administration	http://www.etat.lu/ http://www.dgafic.lu/actuaire.htm
	MACARİSTAN	Tax Board	http://www.hiv.gov.hu/
	MALEZYA	Internal Revenue Board	http://www.haiboard.gov.my/
	MALTA	Internal Revenue	http://www.ird.gov.mt/
	MONKOL	Department of Finance and the Economy	http://www.gov.mn/
	MYANMAR	Ministry of Finance and Revenue	http://www.mof.gov.mm/
	NEPAL	Department of Taxation	www.ird.gov.np
	NİKARAGUA	General Directorate of Revenues	http://www.dgii.gob.ni/
	NORVEÇ	Ministry of Finance	http://www.finans.dep.no/
	PAKİSTAN	Central Board of Revenue	http://www.fbr.gov.pk/
	PERU	Ministry of Public Revenues	http://www.mofia.gob.pe/
	POLONYA	Ministry of Finance Republic of Poland	http://www.mof.gov.pl/aktualnosci/index.php
	PORTİKİZ	General Directorate of Taxes	http://www.portaldasfinancas.gov.pt/
	PORTO RİKİ	Department of Finance	http://www.hacienda.gub.rr.gp/
	ROMANYA	Ministry of Public Finance	http://www.mfinancas.ro/
	SANT LUSİA	Internal Revenue Department	http://irdofisc.gov.lc/
	SİNGAPUR	Internal Revenue Authority of Singapore (IRAS)	http://www.iras.gov.sg/
	SLOVAKYA	Ministry of Finance of the Slovak Republic	http://www.financa.gov.sk/
	SLOVENYA	Ministry of Finance Republic of Slovenia	http://www.fu.gov.si/
	SRI LANKA	Department of Internal Revenue	http://www.ird.gov.lk/
	TANZANYA	Tanzania Revenue Authority	http://www.tira.gov.tz/
	TAYVAN	National Tax Administration	http://www.ntsa.gov.tw/
	UGANDA	Uganda Revenue Authority	http://www.ura.gov.ug/
	UKRAYNA	State Tax Administration	http://www.sta.gov.ua/
	YENİ ZELANDA	Internal Revenue Department	http://www.ird.govt.nz/
	YONİSTAN	Ministry of Economy and Finance General Secretariat for Public Revenue	http://www.mef.gov.tr/ http://www.smg.gov.tr/
	ZAMBİYA	Zambia Revenue Authority	http://www.zra.gov.zm/

Dil Türkçe